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15 March 2012
Dear Mr Young

1 DUMPTON PLACE AND LAND TO THE REAR OF 90-108 GLOUCESTER
AVENUE, NW1 81D

I refer to your letter of 7 March 2012 and now enclose as requested the
following documents: '

e Set of demolition drawings.
e Set of 1:50 scaled sections

01DP-5024 - Proposed Section - G-G

01DP-5025 - Proposed Section - H-H

01DP-5026 - Proposed Section - J-]

01DP-5027 - Proposed Section - K-K

01DP-5028 - Proposed Section - L-L

01DP-5029 - Proposed Section - M-M

01DP-5501 - Demolition — Existing Site and Location Plan
01DP-5502 - Demolition — Existing Floor Plans
01DP-5503 - Demolition - Existing Elevations
01DP-5504 - Photos - Buildings to the West of the Site

o Aerial Photographs showing the existing northern elevation facing the
railway

e Letter from Knapp Hicks & Partners Ltd referring to the WSP
Environmental Assessment which shows that the site is of moderate to
low risk in relation to contamination. It is suggested that any further
investigation with regard to contamination be dealt with by condition as it
will not be possible to carry out any further investigative works until the
building has been demolished.
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1 Dumpton Place and Land to the Rear of 90-108 Gloucester Avenue
15 March 2012

The client has instructed Colvin & Moggridge to prepare details in relation to the
green roofs as well as the green walls and this information will be forwarded to
you within the next few days. However, I would be grateful in the meantime if
the application could now be registered.

Yours sincerely
@ st

Valerie ] Scott
Director

Enc As above x 4
CDx4

cc Nainesh Patel {+ encs)
James Hicks (+ encs)

Planning = Historic Buildings = Archaeology

2/2



